

### WINTER EDITION VOLUME 17

Australian Nurse Teachers' Society
Working Together for the Future of Nursing Education

### Empower, Transform, Connect

... Accelerating into the Future



### **Shout Out**

Clinical Coaches &
Clinical Nurse Clinical
Facilitators – working at
the elbow

### **MiniTorial**

Effective Poster Art Judy van Tatenhove

# Conference Connections

Themes from The Royal College of Nursing Education Conference 2024 Judi Gonzalez



#### **Contents**

From the President's Desk	3
From the Editors	5
ANTS Executive Committee	6
Membership	6
ANTS events and activities	7
E-Bulletin Members Contributions	8
Shout OUT!	8
Meet the Members	9
MiniTorial	9
Conference connections	11
Ted Talks with an education focus	12
What's Happening- Conferences & Workshops	13
ANTS National Nurse Education Conference 2025	13
Nurse Education Conferences	13
College Conferences	14
Something a little different – Education at Sea	16
Conference Schedule Sites	16
Book Review	16
LinkedIn	17
Accessing ANTS Website	17
Australian College of Nursing	17
Join us	17
What's coming to the next issues?	18
Opportunity to Review Elsevier Book Titles	18

#### From the President's Desk

Hello Nursing & Midwifery Education colleagues, I am using this bulletin edition to summarise some of the key achievements we had had over the past 12 months, here is a summary:

- Receipt of post NNEC2023 Conference Report: 64.4% of attendees were ANTS members; 49.15% self-funded / 51.85% Organisation funded; 62.7% of attendees were attending an ANTS conference for the first time; 85% Australian attendees & 15% New Zealanders
- Initiation of a review of the ANTS Constitution (last completed in 2013)
- Initiation of an ANTS LinkedIn<sup>™</sup> site; and the <u>social@ants.org.au</u> email
- Submission to the Nursing and Midwifery Board of Australia (NMBA) and Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency (AHPRA) proposed Guidelines for privately practising nurses
- Commencement of planning for the National Nurse Educator's Conference in 2025
- Publication in April 2024 of the revised Australian Nursing Educator Professional Practice Standards – 2024 (last revised by Dr Jacqui Guy and her team in 2010-11); it is 31 years since the initial document produced
- Providing outreach to ANTS membership for Nursing & Midwifery researchers:
  - Developing a distinct body of knowledge on Nursing Informatics: A mixed-methods study.
     Delphi Study (HREC project number 2156)
  - ii. Training and competency of Australian acute care nurses in electrocardiogram interpretation: a nationwide study (A231898)
  - iii. Facilitator Experience and Perceptions of Preparation for and delivering End-of-Life Simulations to Undergraduate Nursing Students
- Continued membership of Coalition of National Nursing & Midwifery Organisations (CoNNMO)
- Support to members seeking input from Clinical Education / Academic Education peers:
  - a. Re-use of clinical supplies in training
  - b. Clinical Placement Models
  - c. Transition Support
  - d. Australian Practice Nurses Association (APNA) Transition to Practice Program
- Publication of Spring 2023 & Autum 2024 e-Bulletins
- Scholarship awarded to Karina Baigrie to attend 9<sup>th</sup> International Nurse Education Conference in Singapore in October 2024
- ANTS Bronze Affiliate membership of the Australian College of Nursing (ACN) [since 2014]

Having attended the 49<sup>th</sup> Annual General Meeting, I would like to personally acknowledge:

- the 2023 2024 National Executive Committee Members for volunteering your time to progress
  the activities of the Australian Nurse Teachers Society. Our current title bearers are: Julie Shaw Vice-President, Creina Mitchell Treasurer, Beth Pierce Secretary, Stuart Taylor Administrator,
  Amanda Petrie & Libin Jose e-Bulletin Editors & the Executive Committee General members are:
  Hellen Kaneko, Sharon Bourke, Dianne Stratton-Maher, Tegan Putsey & Kerry Billing.
- the work of the National Nurse Educator's Conference planning committee for 2025 (NNEC2025), who are currently meeting monthly with our Conference Planner DC Conferences. Thanks to: Julie Shaw, Creina Mitchell, Beth Pierce, Stuart Taylor, Dianne Stratton-Maher, Hellen Kaneko, Amanda Petrie, Sharon Burke, Cheryl Steers, Judy Van Tatenhove, and Libin Jose.
- And finally, with reference to the Australian Nursing Educator Professional Practice Standards, 2024 – A huge thank you to the "EVOLUTIONS Project" Review Team members for the significant amount of work taken to revise this document: Dr Christine Taylor PhD, RN (Lead Investigator), Senior lecturer, School of Nursing & Midwifery, Western Sydney University, NSW; Assoc. Prof.

Julie Shaw PhD, RN, Discipline lead - Nursing, Department of Nursing and Allied Health, School of Health Sciences, Swinburne University of Technology, Vic; Ms Creina Mitchell MPH, RN, RM, Senior lecturer, School of Nursing & Midwifery, Griffith University, Q'ld; Ms Belinda Foley MHPEd, RN, Staff Development Manager, Nursing and Midwifery, Tweed Valley Hospital, Northern NSW Local Health District, NSW & Ms Hellen Kaneko MAdvPrac, RN, QDA (Queensland Digital Academy) Director, Metro North Health, Q'ld. As well as the many members who participated in the focus groups in the second half of 2023.

The ANTS Executive team have a number of plans underway for the future. If you have expertise in or are interested in assisting, we would love to hear from you and share and benefit from your experience. Our plans include:

- Evolution Project Presentations at a national level
- Continued revision of the ANTS Constitution
- Revision / upgrade of the N2E component of the ANTS website let us know what you would like to see on this site or if you would like to add / share something with your education peers
- Increase activity on the ANTS LinkedIn™ site check it out, follow us, post, or link us in
- Development and consultation with membership on an ANTS Strategic Plan
- Grow our active ANTS membership.

#### Upcoming dates of interest:

#### 1. ANTS History Events:

- a. 50-year acknowledgement ANTS NSW formation in 1975
- b. 30-year acknowledgement of National ANTS organisation formation in 1995 & the development of ANTS Logo
- c. 15-years of ANTS e-Bulletin production

If you are looking for continuing professional development options for yourself or clinical facilitators you may support, you may wish to access the Clinical Facilitation: Essential Skills & Principles Short course offered through the University of Melbourne – for more information click on link 3 of the rotating banner on the ANTS website.

Thank you for your participation in the 49<sup>th</sup> Annual General Meeting to be held on 24<sup>th</sup> July 2024. The National Executive team look forward to supporting our membership as best as we can in the 2024 – 2025 financial year.

A warm welcome to all our new members. To all our membership, if you are doing something amazing in your area of education practice or have an issue you need assistance with, please drop Amanda and Libin a line and we can share your achievements or collaborate across the membership with you on resolving an issue.



#### Kathryn Geisler

Nurse Educator | RN, RM, IPN, Dip. T & A, MLM Sunshine Coast Hospital & Health Service – ANTS President 2023-4 Gubbi Gubbi / Kabi Kabi Country

#### From the Editors

Hello and welcome to the E-Bulletin Winter addition featuring lovely Bella in the snow on our front cover. In this edition we have added some new sections or pieces and invite and appreciate your feedback and contribution. As with the previous edition, this is a space where we can introduce, show case and provide our members with an opportunity to Shout Out to their team to highlight team achievements.

We have launched our conference web site and details are provided in the bulletin conference sections. As mentioned in the Autumn Edition we are continuing to connect our members with the experiences and themes from nursing and midwifery conferences globally and within Australia.

The exciting section we have started is our MiniTorial (play on wards) where we provide byte sizes pieces of learning. We have invited topics related to all things 'conference'. The other section we have included is the 'Meet the Members' section. Libin and I look forward to your feedback and ideas for future editions. Thank you

#### **E-Bulletin Editors**



Amanda Petrie
Sunshine Coast Hospital
and Health Service Hospital



**Libin Jose**Cairns Hospital and Hinterland
Hospital and Health Service

#### **ANTS Executive Committee**

Position	Committee Member	State
President	Kathryn GEISLER	Queensland
Vice President	Dr Julie SHAW	Victoria
Secretary	Elizabeth (Beth) PIERCE	Queensland
Treasurer & Public	Creina MITCHELL	Queensland
Officer		
e-Bulletin Editor	Amanda PETRIE & Libin JOSE	Queensland
	Tegan PUTSEY	South Australia
General Committee	Sharon BOURKE	Victoria
	Helen KANEKO	Queensland
	Kerry BILLING	South Australia
	Dianne STRATTON-MAHER	Queensland

#### **Membership**

#### New members welcome

The National Committee would like to acknowledge and welcome our new members who have joined ANTS September 2023 to April 2024. It is exciting to see so many educators from different states, education platforms, and no doubt specialty areas. We would really like to hear about what you are doing in your area. If you would like to share a your story, please send a bio piece (200 words) to for addition to our next edition. Email to bulletin@ants.org.au



#### **Tasmania**

Laura Roper – Clinical Nurse Educator, Royal Hobart Hospital

#### Queensland

Junel Padigos, Nurse Educator, Sunshine Coast University Hospital
Fiona-Jane Egan, Registered Nurse Midwife, Townsville University Hospital
Justin Gaffney, Nurse Educator Paediatrics, Darling Downs Health Service
Nichole Doran, Clinical Nurse Educator, Queensland Health
Janet Reid, Nurse Educator, Darling Downs Hospital and Health Service
Kim-Leigh Estcourt, Renal Nurse Educator, Gold Coast Hospital and Health Service

Kylie Hay, Nurse Educator, Sunshine Coast University Hospital

#### **New South Wales**

Sikhangezile Dhliway – Registered Nurse, Ryde Hospital Hind Elmir, Clinical Nurse Consultant, Liverpool Hospital Loida Schaerf, Clinical Nurse Educator, Armidale Rural Referral Hospital Dami Limbu, Associate Lecturer, Nursing, Western Sydney University Masoud Hassanpour Golakani, Lecturer, Western Sydney University

#### Western Australia

Laurie McNee, Specialist Staff Development Nurse/Clinical Facilitator, Joondalup Health Campus

#### Victoria

Lisa Pepe, Clinical Nurse Educator, Monash Health

#### **ANTS** events and activities

#### **ANTS 48th National General Meeting**

Conducted as an Online Event During The Period 8 - 31 July 2024

- 8 Jul 2024 Opening of AGM Site
- 24 Jul 2024 18:30-19:30hrs (AEST) ANTS National Committee Zoom Online Meeting
- 31 Jul 2024 24:00hrs AGM Online Closed

ANTS has members across Australia so for ease of access the conduct of the 2024 AGM was conducted online. Our AGM was conducted over a four week period. The ANTS National Committee conducted a "Zoom" meeting that was open to all members 24 Jul 2024. During this meeting Committee members presented their reports and answer questions. Members were encouraged to review reports available via the AGM web page, ask questions on notice and record their acceptance of the reports.

The ANTS National Committee thanked all members for their support and look forward to hearing members' comments and contributions to the Society in the coming year.

#### **E-Bulletin Members Contributions**

#### **Shout OUT!**



#### **Shout OUT!**

We haven't received a Shout Out for this edition, maybe it's too cold. So, I have decided to do a general Shout Out. I would like to do a Shout Out to all the clinical coaches (CC) and clinical nurse clinical facilitators (CNCF) working at the elbow in the clinical setting. The CC's and CNCF's are the backbone of providing our nurses and midwives with clinical education, learning and mentoring. They support our students, our new graduates and our new starters, our clinical educators (Me) and are a valuable edition to our education community. I could write all day about the great work they do…but won't. I invite members to shout out to their clinical education team in the upcoming bulletins. I have conducted a little search and have popped in some articles of interest (thank you Google Scholar).



(Clinical Coach Leanne Huth & Graduate RN Jasmine Hope, great team, Sunshine Coast)

Faithfull-Byrne, A., Thompson, L., Schafer, K., Elks, M., Jaspers, J., Welch, A., Williamson, M., Cross, W. & Moss, C. (2017). *Collegian*, *24*(4), 403-410. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.colegn.2016.06.001

Kelton, M. F. (2014). Clinical coaching – An innovative role to improve marginal nursing students' clinical practice. *Nursing Education in Practice*, *14*(6), 710-713. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nepr.2014.06.010

Rosina, R., McMaster, R., Cleary, E., Gilbert, S., West, S. & Cleary, M. (2022). Preparing for the real world: Clinical facilitators and nursing students' clinical placements. *Issues in Mental Health Nursing*, 43,(4). https://doi.org/10.1080/01612840.2021.1986761

#### Meet the Members

As bulletin editors we will be reaching out to new members to send in a small bio. This is a great

opportunity to share our a little

Name: Judy van Tatenhove

**Position:** Clinical Nurse Educator

Where: Rehabilitation Ward in North-West Tasmania

**How long have you been a member of ANTS:** Just over 12 months.

**Background and expertise:** I have worked in the field of nursing for approx. 26 years, working mainly in Tasmania. I have lived in Scotland and Northern Ireland working as a nurse, as well as spending a few years agency nursing around Australia. I have been in Nursing Education for approx. 20 years and have loved every second.



Sunset on the beach in Ulverstone Tasmania, Judy van Tatenhove

**Education background:** Bachelor of Nursing, Master of Nursing (Clinical Nursing and Teaching), Graduate Diploma of Nursing (Cardiovascular Care), Diploma of Creative Arts and Health, Graduate Certificate Nursing (Rehabilitation), Graduate Certificate (Clinical Teaching)

What do you enjoy most about your job: Seeing people grow in nursing.

**Challenges to your position:** I don't have enough time to cover all the subjects that need to be covered. However, we have been extremely lucky in this hospital. Education is a priority and staff are given time to be educated and compensated to attend education that is relevant to their field.

What are your future professional goals: To not only continue to educate staff in nursing, but to also educate Nurse Educators on how to improve their practice.

What would you like to see from your ANTS membership: I would like a Tasmanian Branch reinstated so that we can work together across the state improving our education skills.

#### MiniTorial

To continue with the members contributions, we are trialling mini tutorials or MiniTorials (a play on words). We are inviting members to contact the Bulletin editorial team with ideas on small bytes of learning. Our theme is anything conference related. If you would like to submit a MiniTorial for the next edition please email us at <a href="mailto:bulletin@ants.org.au">bulletin@ants.org.au</a>.

Thank you to team member Judy Van Tatenhove from Tasmania for a MiniTorial on poster presentations.

#### MiniTorial - Effective Poster Art.

An effective poster provides invaluable education to those who read it. There are multiple factors that help improve a poster and make it attractive to read and easy to digest. The following points are aimed at providing hints on how to improve your poster presentation.

The following posters are examples of too much wording and many points of focus.

#### **Choose a Clear Topic:**

Select a focused and relevant topic that aligns with the educational objectives.

#### **Define Purpose and Audience:**

- Clarify the main purpose of the poster (e.g., to educate, inform, persuade).
- Identify the target audience (e.g., students, professionals, general public).

#### **Organise Information:**

- Structure content logically using headings, subheadings, and bullet points.
- Use a clear hierarchy to guide viewers through the information.
- Please refer to the poster below to illustrate how people will most likely read a poster.

#### **Highlight Key Points:**

- Emphasise important information with bold text, colour, or icons.
- Use charts, graphs, or diagrams to visually represent data or concepts.
- Ensure visuals are relevant, clear, and enhance understanding.

#### **Choose Fonts and Colours Wisely:**

- Use readable fonts (sans-serif fonts like Arial or Helvetica are often clearer at a distance).
- Limit the number of font styles to maintain consistency. In fact, if possible, just use one font.



#### **Choose Colours Wisely**

Use colours that are harmonious and enhance readability (consider colour psychology). This
point is highly valuable. A clear and harmonious poster draws the eye.

#### **Keep It Concise and Engaging:**

- This is one of the biggest problems in a poster. Use the least amount of information possible. Most people will not read more than one paragraph of information at a time.
- Use short sentences and bullet points to convey information concisely.
- Avoid overcrowding the poster with excessive text or visuals.

• If you need more information, provide links to further resources so that the reader can decide if they need more information.

#### Display:

- Choose a high-resolution format suitable for printing.
- Consider the placement and visibility of the poster for maximum impact. In a hospital ward, the best place to put a poster that someone may read is, surprisingly, in the staff toilets.
- Please rotate posters. A poster should only be displayed for a maximum of two weeks. Anything longer and the reader does not register that the poster is present.

#### **Proofread and Review:**

- Ensure all text is free from spelling and grammatical errors.
- Review the layout for clarity and coherence.
- Share the draft with colleagues or peers for constructive feedback on content and design.

#### Conference connections

We are always interested to hear about experiences from nursing and midwifery conferences. In this section we invite members to share their experiences from nursing and midwifery education or nursing and midwifery specialty areas. If you would like to contribute, please email the editorial team at bulletin@ants.org .au.

Our first Conference Connection is with Judi Gonzalez who recently attended a conference in York, UK. I would like to thank Judi in advance for taking the time to speak with me.

**Amanda (editor):** I'd like to introduce Judi Gonzalez. Judi is the Nursing Director of the Nursing Midwifery Practice Development Team at the Sunshine Coast Hospital and Health Service

Amanda: So, Judi what was the conference you attended recently?

Judi: `The Royal College of Nursing Education Conference 2024 in York UK.

At the conference I presented the Nurse Educator Internship Model that we use. This was our first paper from the program titled 'Building confidence and competence an evaluation of a nurse and midwife educator internship program'. The Nurse Educator internship program was developed precovid. We found that when we were bringing nurses into the 'educator' role, to either backfill someone or to take up a permanent position, because they came from the clinical environment, they had very little knowledge on education theory or methodology. So given that the role must understand these concepts of practice, along with many other processes and standards, we developed the internship program. The successful intern comes into our team, and they are supernumerary for an extended period of time, up to 10 weeks; they get to work with the nurse educators and understand our ways of working. Our team functions based on the practice development methodology, and one of the key principles of this is to provide a person-centred approach to education that provides high challenge & high support. So we provide this to our nurse educator interns, we challenge them but we support them along the journey.

Amanda: How did your presentation come across, what feedback did you get?

*Judi:* There was a lot of positive feedback and a lot of interest from the UK in relation to this. I have had a few people contact me, someone wanting to come and visit and see what we do as well as others emailing me to see what we do.

**Amanda:** So, when you first came back from the conference you mentioned you heard some really great ideas. Are you able to share some of the ideas that you would like to bring back?

Judi: So, there were a couple of things that stood out from the conference that are happening over in the UK and Europe. One of them was in relation to legacy mentors that they use over there. This a position that they recruit to from our senior staff who are in the journey to retirement but still have a lot to give to the service. They can be recruited into the legacy mentor position to help mentor our students, graduates, and new starters and people who are new into roles. That was interesting, and something that I am hoping to pilot as a workforce strategy back here in Australia. The interesting topic was around neurodiversity in relation to education and how increasing numbers of students are identifying as being neurodiverse. We can look at how we can modify our education in relation to neurodiversity because there are so many different diagnosis in that space. It's important to firstly understand what this means and how we can support our staff or students. So it's evolving, and they are doing a lot of work in the UK in relation to this. The conference was good, but this really focused on UK. So lots of good ideas from what is happening over there.

**Amanda:** Thank you for giving me the time to share your experience. I am wondering in regard to the internship are you planning on presenting this elsewhere, if there were ANTS member who would like to know more about the Internship would they be able to contact you?

*Judi:* Yes we have an article published in the ANMJ, January to March 2024 volume (see citation below). And research will be coming out in relation to it. I will also be presenting at the NETNEP (Nurse Educator Today and Nurse Education in Practice) in Singapore with a poster presentation. Anyone can contact me if they would like further information (judi.gonzalez@health.qld.gov.au).

Amanda: Thank you Judi, I look forward to speaking to you after the NETNEP conference.

Citation: Thompson, L., Gonzalez, J., Faithfull-Byrnes, A., Johnston-Devin, & Jack, L. (2024). Nurse Educator Internship. *ANMJ 28*(3).

https://issuu.com/australiannursingfederation/docs/anmj 2024 janmar issuu

#### Ted Talks with an education focus

We have included a section Ted talks that have a nursing midwifery education focus. We hope you enjoy these TED Talks. Please send us interesting TED Talks you have watched that inspire and motivate your inner nurse/midwife educator.

Ben Gran: Why nurses are key to medical innovation | TED Talk | TEDxOulu April 2022

Ben Gran is a registered nurse who talks about innovation in nursing. Very inspiring and energising. Ben presents a talk that describes innovation and discusses the importance for nurses as stakeholders in their profession.

#### What's Happening-Conferences & Workshops

#### **ANTS National Nurse Education Conference 2025**



- It's Happening!!!!!!!!!. Our conference website is up and running. You can access this using the link 20<sup>th</sup> National Nurse Educator Conference
- Important dates
  - o Call for Abstracts Opens: August 2024
  - o Call for Abstracts Closes: Friday 27th September 2024
  - o Registration Opens: September 2024
  - Early Bird Registration Ends: Monday 31st March 2025
- This conference is a hub for educators, researchers, and professionals in clinical and tertiary
  education to exchange insights and collaborate under the theme "Empower, Transform,
  Connect ... Accelerating into the Future."
- As health professionals we have a commitment to life-long learning, and we recognise the
  importance of keeping abreast with current developments in our field of practice. The
  conference will allow you to share knowledge and celebrate experiences through invited
  speakers' presentations, research opportunities, and networking.
- Conference themes include:
  - o Connection in teaching and learning
  - o Empowering learner engagement
  - o Collaborative and creative health education projects
  - Transformative Education
- We look forward to your involvement, whether its as a delegate, presenter, sponsor or exhibitor, we value your contribution towards what we know will be a successful conference.
- See you in Sydney in 2025.

#### **Nurse Education Conferences**

#### **Elsevier NETNEP**

27-30 October 2024 – 9<sup>th</sup> International Nurse Education Conference (NETNEP 2024) – Singapore. International Nurse Education Conference | About | Elsevier



#### **Australian College of Critical Care Nursing**

17 – 18 October - Australian College of Critical Care Nursing – Annual Education Meeting – Hobart. Conferences – ACCCN



#### **College Conferences**

There are so many inspiring and informative conferences to attend. As Nurse Educators it is important to attend events and conferences that introduce and discuss current innovation in contemporary nursing education. However, it is also exciting and motivating to continue to look to our college and speciality conferences. This allows us to continue to bring subject matter expertise to our education platform. We have included the links to the Australian College of Nursing Conference in Cairns. I have included a couple of college conference details and am happy to add other events, just send me the details. Also, seek out your colleges to find dates and location for your speciality areas. We would enjoy hearing about these experiences and learnings.

#### **Australian College of Nursing**



14-16 August 2024 – The National Nursing Forum – Cairns. **Hybrid event.** The National Nursing Forum 2024 – Australian College of Nursing (acn.edu.au)



#### **College of Emergency Nursing Australasia (CENA)**



16<sup>th</sup> – 18<sup>th</sup> October – 21<sup>st</sup> International Conference for Emergency Nurses – Sydney. <u>ICEN 2024</u> (cena.org.au)



**Australian College of Mental Health Nurses (ACMHN)** 



29<sup>th</sup> October - !st November 2024 – 48<sup>th</sup> International Mental Health Nursing Conference – Perth. 48th International Mental Health Nursing Conference (eventsair.com)



**Australian College of Midwives** 



**10**<sup>th</sup> – **12**<sup>th</sup> September – **2024** ACM National Conference- Melbourne. <u>Home | 2024 Melbourne</u> (acm2024.org)



#### Something a little different - Education at Sea

Something a little different are the series of conferences that are offered *Education at Sea*. Of interest for nurses and midwives in Southern Hemisphere are:

24 – 5 December 2024 – Birth matters: Innovation and insights in Midwifery – Departing Brisbane - <u>Birth Matters: Innovations and Insights in Midwifery | Education at Sea</u>

28 March – 4 April 2025 – Stress management and burnout – Departing Brisbane - Stress Management and Burnout | Education at Sea

For a schedule of other conferences hosted by Education at Sea please click on the following link:

Education at Sea | Cruise your way to professional development



#### **Conference Schedule Sites**

Below are a number of conference sites that provide schedules for conferences locally and internationally.

#### **Nursing Conferences Australia**

For a schedule of nursing conferences, please go to the 'INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ALERTS' to browse through the many options available to nurses and midwifes across many specialties and specialises streams. It's very exciting to note that many of the conferences are offered in a hybrid mode or flexi conference mode, that is in person or virtual. See individual web sites for details. Please click on the following link.

Upcoming Nursing Conferences in Australia 2024 (international conference alerts.com)

The following International Conference (web site details accessed through above link) is being offered in hybrid mode (in person/virtual) in Sydney 2024.

18<sup>th</sup> November -19<sup>th</sup> November 2024. Global Nursing Care & Education Conference (GNEC – 24). Conference Index. Sydney. <u>International Institute of Education, Research and Development</u> (iierd.org)

Conferences All Over The World | Conference Index

#### **Book Review**

We are looking forward to our next submission of book reviews. If you missed the previous edition and are interested in reading the reviews, the following titles were reviewed:

- Applied Anatomy & Physiology: An Interdisciplinary Approach (2020) by Zerina Tomkins
- Integrating Systems: Clinical Cases in Anatomy and Physiology (2021) by Zerina Tomkins
- Potter & Perry's Fundamentals of Nursing Australia and New Zealand 6<sup>th</sup> Edition Jackie Crisp, Clint Douglas, Geraldine Rebeiro, and Donna Waters

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE

#### LinkedIn



We are very excited to launch the <u>LinkedIn Account</u> and <u>LinkedIn Page</u> in 2024. LinkedIn helps us to connect with each one of our members and celebrate our successes and share our stories. This will also allow us to share resources and strengthen our professional relationships. So, if you have an account with LinkedIn, we encourage you to <u>connect with us</u> and follow the <u>ANTS LinkedIn page</u> and share the news with your colleagues and friends.

LinkedIn Account – <u>Click here</u> LinkedIn Page – <u>Click here</u>

#### **Accessing ANTS Website**

Accessing the ANTS Web site Forgotten your username or password? The link will allow you to search by username (generally this will be firstname.lastname - note the dot) or search by email address (this is your registered email address, i.e., it is the one you receive forum posts from). You will need access to your registered email address to reset your password. If you have difficulty logging in please contact ... Stuart Taylor for assistance at office@ants.org.au

#### **Australian College of Nursing**



#### **Australian College of Nursing**

We continue to maintain our affiliation with ACN which continues to provide tangible and intangible benefits to ANTS members including ACN members' discounts. The ACN website can be accessed at:

https://neo.acn.edu.au/home. If you are not a member there are several webinars that are run by the ACN at no cost to participants throughout the year on a diverse range of topics – check out NEO you might find something of interest for yourself, a colleague or student.

Please don't hesitate to contact the ACN Events Team at: <a href="mailto:events@acn.edu.au">events@acn.edu.au</a>

#### Join us

<u>Download</u> an application form from our website <a href="https://www.ants.org.au">https://www.ants.org.au</a>

#### Eligibility for membership:

The Society comprises of Ordinary Members, Honorary Members and Life Members.

#### **Ordinary Membership categories are:**

- Category One: Registered Nurses or Midwives who are engaged in the teaching of nurses and scholarship
- Category Two: Registered Nurses or Midwives who are engaged in teaching of nurses as part of their role, but generally it is not their primary role
- Category Three: Other person who are primarily engaged in the teaching of nurse and midwives P.O. Box 4647, North Rocks. NSW. 2151. | office@ants.org.au | F: 02 8252 4712

#### What's coming to the next issues?

(Still coming (5)) Health and wellbeing – Our next issue will have a look at the benefits of breath work and breathing to help manage the physiological and psychological impact of stress.

Passion Fatigue? What is it passion and fatigue and could this be happening to you? See our column pieces in the next edition.

The official e-Bulletin of the Australian Nurse Teachers' Society Inc is published quarterly. The opinions expressed by the contributors do not necessarily reflect the views of the Executive or other members of the Australian Nurse Teachers' Society. The Editor reserves the right to edit or delete submissions for length, content, or policy. All advertisements and items are taken in good faith, but the Australian Nurse Teachers' Society Inc. cannot accept responsibility for misrepresentations by advertisers nor does inclusion of any item imply endorsement by the Australian Nurse Teachers' Society Inc. All rights reserved.

#### **Opportunity to Review Elsevier Book Titles.**

Elsevier has provided the Australian Nurse Teacher's Society members with a list of Nursing and Midwifery titles) that they have published from 2020 to 2023 (full year).

Here is how the review process will work from an ANTS Membership perspective:

- Members request a text from the list of titles below that you would like to review
- Our Elsevier Contact will share eBook codes with redemption instruction for the titles on our list. If any reviewer is interested in print copy only, Elsevier can also entertain that
- Once your review is finalised and comes back to ANTS for publishing in our quarterly bulletin, ANTS will share your final reviews with Elsevier so they can also add them to internal and external eCommerce sites and marketing promotional materials, with your permission.

If you would like to review one of the following titles, please contact the e-Bulletin Editor at: bulletin@ants.org.au

### Nursing, Midwifery, Mental Health & related Social Science & Life Sciences - New Texts Publications

Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780323554596	9780323826716	Medical-Surgical Nursing		8	9/9/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9781455710652	9780323778084	AACN Core Curriculum for Progressive and Critical Care Nursing	AACN	8	5/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323046879	9780323790505	Mosby's Textbook for Medication Assistants	Anderson, Karen	2	3/4/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323049009	9780323790543	Workbook for Mosby's Textbook for Medication Assistants	Anderson, Karen	2	3/11/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780702051876	9780702081507	Intellectual Disabilities	Atherton, Helen	7	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323755627	Manual of Critical Care Nursing	Baird, Marianne Saunorus	8	2/3/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323545327	9780323722476	Seidel's Physical Examination Handbook	Ball, Jane W.	10	4/8/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323481953	9780323761833	Seidel's Guide to Physical Examination	Ball, Jane W.	10	3/7/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323545365	9780323776042	Student Laboratory Manual for Seidel's Guide to Physical Examination	Ball, Jane W.	10	3/22/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323639675	9780323829564	Seidel's Guide to Physical Examination - Binder Ready	Ball, Jane W.	10	3/7/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323880534	Health and Wellbeing at Work for Nurses and Midwives	Blake, Holly	1	1/31/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9781771720939	9780323778749	Ebersole and Hess' Gerontological Nursing & Healthy Aging in Canada	Boscart, Veronique	3	5/11/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323881944	Ebersole and Hess' Gerontological Nursing & Healthy Aging in Canada - Binder Ready	Boscart, Veronique	3	5/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby Canada
9780702061875	9780702081910	Skills for Midwifery Practice, 5E	Bowen, Ruth	5	3/28/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780443101052	9780702080074	Health Visiting	Burrows, Patricia	3	4/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323683722	9780323810173	Success in Practical/Vocational Nursing	Carroll, Lisa	10	9/22/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780443111549	Success in Practical/Vocational Nursing - Binder Ready	Carroll, Lisa	10	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
	9780323824491	Medical Terminology Online with Elsevier Adaptive Learning for Medical Terminology: A Short Course (Access Card and Textbook Package)	Chabner, Davi- Ellen	9	3/18/2022	555 - Nursing Concepts Online and Courses	Saunders
	9780323916035	Indigenous People and Nature	Chatterjee, Uday	1	4/18/2022	018 - Social Science	Elsevier
9780323554206	9780323776875	Contemporary Nursing	Cherry, Barbara	9	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323824262	Contemporary Nursing - Binder Ready	Cherry, Barbara	9	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729544726	Community Health and Wellness: Principles of Primary Health Care 7E	Clendon, Jill	7	10/13/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780729541428	9780729542692	ESSA's Student Manual for Health, Exercise and Sport Assessment	Coombes, Jeff S.	2	2/15/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323484381	9780323811613	Adult Health Nursing	Cooper, Kim	9	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323523875	9780323812023	Study Guide for Adult Health Nursing	Cooper, Kim	9	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323484367	9780323812030	Foundations of Nursing	Cooper, Kim	9	4/27/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323524537	9780323812047	Study Guide for Foundations of Nursing	Cooper, Kim	9	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323484374	9780323812054	Foundations and Adult Health Nursing	Cooper, Kim	9	4/27/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323524599	9780323812061	Study Guide for Foundations and Adult Health Nursing	Cooper, Kim	9	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323931854	Adult Health Nursing - Binder Ready	Cooper, Kim	9	7/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323931861	Foundations of Nursing - Binder Ready	Cooper, Kim	9	7/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323931878	Foundations and Adult Health Nursing - Binder Ready	Cooper, Kim	9	7/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780729544634	Understanding Pathophysiology ANZ 4e	Craft, Judy	4	10/15/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323778695	Root Strength	Dames, Shannon	1	3/7/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323913072	COVID-19 and the Sustainable Development Goals	Dehghani, Mohammad Hadi	1	7/29/2022	018 - Social Science	Elsevier
9780729542777	9780729543798	Skills for Midwifery Practice Australian & New Zealand Edition	De-Vitry Smith, Sally-Ann	2	3/1/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780702051654	9780702080036	Introduction to Research for Midwives	Doughty, Rowena	4	8/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780323443920	9780323711944	Nurse Anesthesia	Elisha, Sass	7	5/5/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323642941	9780443118074	SPEC - Nurse Anesthesia Chapter 12 Custom Reprint	Elisha, Sass	7	8/28/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780323872300	Transcultural Midwifery Practice	Esegbona- Adeigbe, Sarah	1	5/26/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323551120	9780323776837	Ackley and Ladwig's Nursing Diagnosis Handbook	Flynn Makic, Mary Beth	13	5/17/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780729597784	Jarvis's Health Assessment and Physical Examination, 3E	Forbes, Helen	3	2/16/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323625111	9780323810302	Varcarolis' Essentials of Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing	Fosbre, Chyllia D	5	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749633	9780323810319	Varcarolis' Essentials of Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing	Fosbre, Chyllia D	5	8/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323794503	9780323827782	Varcarolis Essentials of Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing - Binder Ready	Fosbre, Chyllia D	5	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780702083549	Handbook of Medical Law and Ethics for Nurses	Gibson, Mark	1	12/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323544900	9780323810241	Nutritional Foundations and Clinical Applications	Grodner, Michele	8	1/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323829670	Nutritional Foundations and Clinical Applications - Binder Ready	Grodner, Michele	8	1/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323532044	9780323826242	Study Guide for Understanding Nursing Research	Grove, Susan K.	8	9/22/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323532051	9780323826419	Understanding Nursing Research	Grove, Susan K.	8	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323829625	Understanding Nursing Research - Binder Ready	Grove, Susan K.	8	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780128095287	Case Studies in Disaster Mitigation and Prevention	Grover, Himanshu	1	12/9/2022	018 - Social Science	Butterworth- Heinemann
9780124078680	9780323906111	Disaster Communications in a Changing Media World	Haddow, George	3	10/28/2022	018 - Social Science	Butterworth- Heinemann
9780323551557	9780323792431	Clinical Companion to Lewis's Medical- Surgical Nursing	Hagler, Debra	12	10/12/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323479493	9780323793056	Varcarolis' Manual of Psychiatric Nursing Care	Halter, Margaret Jordan	7	3/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323751957	9780323825207	Medical-Surgical Nursing - Single- Volume Text and Study Guide Package	Harding, Mariann	12	10/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
	9780323825214	Medical-Surgical Nursing - Two- Volume Text and Study Guide Package	Harding, Mariann	12	10/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323551496	9780323789615	Lewis's Medical- Surgical Nursing	Harding, Mariann M.	12	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323551502	9780323792363	PART - Lewis's Medical-Surgical Nursing (Volume 1)	Harding, Mariann M.	12	10/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323551519	9780323792370	PART - Lewis's Medical-Surgical Nursing (Volume 2)	Harding, Mariann M.	12	10/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323551564	9780323792387	Study Guide for Lewis's Medical- Surgical Nursing	Harding, Mariann M.	12	10/18/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323677011	9780323825184	Lewis's Medical- Surgical Nursing	Harding, Mariann M.	12	7/26/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323677028	9780323880435	PART - Lewis's Medical-Surgical Nursing (Volume 1)	Harding, Mariann M.	12	10/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323677035	9780323880442	PART - Lewis's Medical-Surgical Nursing (Volume 2)	Harding, Mariann M.	12	10/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780702045080	9780702083907	Psychiatric Drugs Explained	Healy, David	7	5/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780702084393	Be a Leader in Nursing	Henry, Heather	1	5/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729543224	9780729544283	Bioethics	Johnstone, Megan-Jane	8	10/30/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780729542609	9780729543897	Neonatal Care for Nurses and Midwives	Kain, Victoria	2	11/8/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323881906	Perry's Maternal Child Nursing Care in Canada - Binder Ready	Keenan-Lindsay, Lisa	3	12/28/2021	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323930765	Saunders Nursing Drug Handbook 2023	Kizior, Robert	1	5/3/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780729544627	Pharmacology for Health Professionals, 6e	Knights, Kathleen	6	10/15/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780128095744	Case Studies in Disaster Recovery	Kushma, Jane	1	12/9/2022	018 - Social Science	Butterworth Heinemann
	9780323779166	Prioritization, Delegation, and Assignment in LPN/LVN Nursing	LaCharity, Linda A.	1	5/9/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323776769	Preparing Nurses for Disaster Management	Langan, Joanne	1	6/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323625470	9780323809832	Clinical Calculations	LeFever Kee, Joyce	10	3/25/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323760508	9780323827515	Clinical Calculations - Binder Ready	LeFever Kee, Joyce	10	3/25/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9781455745456	9780323809405	Growth and Development Across the Lifespan	Leifer, Gloria	3	1/21/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323483971	9780323826808	Introduction to Maternity and Pediatric Nursing	Leifer, Gloria	9	9/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323567541	9780323826815	Study Guide for Introduction to Maternity and Pediatric Nursing	Leifer, Gloria	9	11/2/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780443111150	Growth and Development Across the Lifespan - Binder Ready	Leifer, Gloria	3	4/23/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780443111570	Introduction to Maternity and Pediatric Nursing - Binder Ready	Leifer, Gloria	9	9/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729542845	9780729543880	The Clinical Placement	Levett-Jones, Tracy	5	6/1/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323529495	9780323827973	Pharmacology and the Nursing Process	Lilley, Linda Lane	10	5/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323827980	Pharmacology and the Nursing Process - Binder Ready	Lilley, Linda Lane	10	5/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323594370	9780323828024	Study Guide for Pharmacology and the Nursing Process	Lilley, Linda Lane	10	4/27/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323554589	9780323826723	Study Guide for Medical-Surgical Nursing	Linton, Adrianne Dill	8	8/30/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323676694	9780323828444	Medical-Surgical Nursing	Linton, Adrianne Dill	8	8/30/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780443111563	Medical-Surgical Nursing - Binder Ready	Linton, Adrianne Dill	8	8/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9781771722001	9780323874861	Nursing Research in Canada - Text and Study Guide Package	LoBiondo-Wood, Geri	5	12/10/2021	029 - Nursing	Mosby Canada
	9780323881913	Arnold and Boggs's Interpersonal Relationships - Binder Ready	Mallette, Claire	1	12/1/2021	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729544214	Mental Health in Emergency Care	Marks, Peta	1	10/25/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780443115318	Stanhope and Lancaster's Community Health Nursing in Canada - Binder Ready	MacDonald, Sandra A.	4	7/07/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323551106	9780323812719	Ackley & Ladwig's Guide to Nursing Diagnosis	Martinez-Kratz, Marina Reyna	7	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780702062315	9780702082542	Gatford and Phillips' Drug Calculations	Martyn, Julie	10	2/21/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323642477	9780323793155	Pharmacology	McCuistion, Linda E.	11	1/3/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780323750660	9780323825801	Pharmacology - Binder Ready	McCuistion, Linda E.	11	5/13/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323672603	9780323826792	Study Guide for Pharmacology	McCuistion, Linda E.	11	8/12/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749596	9780323881401	Pharmacology	McCuistion, Linda E.	11	1/3/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323661829	9780323810296	Foundations of Mental Health Care	Morrison-Valfre, Michelle	8	9/30/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780443111556	Foundations of Mental Health Care - Binder Ready	Morrison-Valfre, Michelle	8	9/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780128140093	Integrating Mental Health and Disability Into Public Health Disaster Preparedness and Response	Morrow-Gorton, Jill	1	8/26/2022	018 - Social Science	Butterworth- Heinemann
9780323321099	9780323625463	Nursing Delegation and Management of Patient Care	Motacki, Kathleen	3	7/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323829700	Nursing Delegation and Management of Patient Care - Binder Ready	Motacki, Kathleen	3	7/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323711340	9780323810364	Study Guide for Fundamentals of Nursing	Ochs, Geralyn	11	5/23/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323551281	9780323826228	Calculation of Drug Dosages	Ogden, Sheila	12	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323830867	Calculation of Drug Dosages - Binder Ready	Ogden, Sheila	12	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323675192	9780323683555	Mosby's® Diagnostic and Laboratory Test Reference	Pagana, Kathleen Deska	16	12/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780729543828	Midwifery	Pairman, Sally	5	9/1/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729543835	Midwifery	Pairman, Sally	5	9/1/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729544764	Midwifery Preparation for Practice	Pairman, Sally	5	10/31/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323992770	Pandemic Risk, Response, and Resilience	Pal, Indrajit	1	6/1/2022	018 - Social Science	Elsevier
9780323549387	9780323776714	Maternal Child Nursing Care	Perry, Shannon E.	7	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323639446	9780323825849	Maternal Child Nursing Care - Binder Ready	Perry, Shannon E.	7	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323547666	9780323809092	Study Guide for Maternal Child Nursing Care	Perry, Shannon E.	7	6/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323374057	PROP - 50th Pima Alumni Success Stories	Pima Medical Institute	1	1/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9781771721400	9780323778794	Varcarolis's Canadian Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing	Pollard, Cheryl	3	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323881937	Varcarolis's Canadian Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing - Binder ready	Pollard, Cheryl	3	9/5/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323677721	9780323810340	Fundamentals of Nursing	Potter, Patricia A.	11	2/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749619	9780323810357	Fundamentals of Nursing	Potter, Patricia A.	11	2/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323760430	9780323829588	Fundamentals of Nursing - Binder Ready	Potter, Patricia A.	11	2/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323761048	9780323875028	Fundamentals of Nursing - Text and Study Guide Package	Potter, Patricia A.	11	5/10/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323761055	9780323875035	Fundamentals of Nursing - Text and Clinical Companion Package	Potter, Patricia A.	11	2/4/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323711302	9780323878586	Clinical Companion for Fundamentals of Nursing	Potter, Patricia A.	11	6/10/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9781771721172	9780323778848	Huether and McCance's Understanding Pathophysiology, Canadian Edition	Power-Kean, Kelly	2	4/9/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323778893	Study Guide for Huether and McCance's Understanding Pathophysiology, Canadian Edition	Power-Kean, Kelly	2	4/14/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders Canada
	9780323881920	Huether and McCance's Understanding Pathophysiology, Canadian Edition - Binder Ready	Power-Kean, Kelly	2	4/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders Canada
9780702066696	9780702083860	Minor Injuries	Purcell, Dennis	4	9/20/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323636551	9780323810258	Krause and Mahan's Food and the Nutrition Care Process	Raymond, Janice L	16	9/26/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749626	9780323810265	Krause and Mahan's Food and the Nutrition Care Process	Raymond, Janice L	16	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323523929	9780323796316	Mosby's Essentials for Nursing Assistants	Remmert, Leighann	7	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323569682	9780323811095	Workbook and Competency Evaluation Review for Mosby's Essentials for Nursing Assistants	Remmert, Leighann	7	5/27/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780323608909	9780323811149	Mosby's Essentials for Nursing Assistants - Text and Workbook package	Remmert, Leighann	7	4/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323583473	9780323789875	McCance & Huether's Pathophysiology McCance &	Rogers, Julia	9	9/14/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323654395	9780323789936	Huether's Pathophysiology - Text and Study Guide Package	Rogers, Julia	9	11/01/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323639507	9780323789882	McCance & Huether's Pathophysiology - Binder Ready	Rogers, Julia	9	9/14/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323067478	9780323832298	Mosby's® Pathophysiology Memory NoteCards	Rogers, Julia	3	12/30/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323595445	9780323829915	Study Guide for Lehne's Pharmacology for Nursing Care	Rosenjack Burchum, Jacqueline	11	10/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780702083112	Leading and Managing in Contemporary Health and Social Care	Rosser, Elizabeth Anne	1	2/25/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323479141	9780323776806	Alexander's Care of the Patient in Surgery	Rothrock, Jane	17	8/4/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323834292	The Stigma of Mental Illness	Ruesch, Nicolas	1	10/3/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323358415	9780323795302	Saunders Comprehensive Review for the NCLEX-RN® Examination	Silvestri, Linda Anne	9	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9781455702657	9780323795340	Saunders Q & A Review for the NCLEX-PN® Examination	Silvestri, Linda Anne	6	3/7/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780323872294	Strategies for Student Success on the Next Generation NCLEX® (NGN) Test Items	Silvestri, Linda Anne	1	8/5/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9781771720984	9780323778985	LoBiondo-Wood and Haber's Nursing Research in Canada	Singh, Mina	5	1/14/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9781771721394	9780323779036	Study Guide for LoBiondo-Wood and Haber's Nursing Research in Canada, 5e	Singh, Mina	5	1/14/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323694056	9780443105937	Mosby's Drug Guide for Nursing Students	Skidmore-Roth, Linda	15	6/21/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323479660	9780323827393	Study Guide for Foundations of Maternal-Newborn and Women's Health Nursing	Smith Murray, Sharon	8	1/3/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780779699605	9780323790000	The Health Care Professional's Guide to Cultural Competence	Srivastava, Rani Hajela	2	8/26/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323870498	Leadership Development for Nurses and Midwives	Stacey, Gemma	1	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323675772	9780323829649	Foundations for Population Health in Community/Public Health Nursing - Binder Ready	Stanhope, Marcia	6	11/1/2021	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323479516	9780323791960	Keltner's Psychiatric Nursing	Steele, Debbie	9	7/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323829793	Keltner's Psychiatric Nursing - Binder Ready	Steele, Debbie	9	7/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323608442	9780323810210	Medical-Surgical Nursing	Stromberg, Holly K.	5	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323749718	9780323810227	Medical-Surgical Nursing	Stromberg, Holly K.	5	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323609531	9780323810234	Study Guide for Medical-Surgical Nursing	Stromberg, Holly K.	5	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780323931847	Medical-Surgical Nursing - Binder Ready	Stromberg, Holly K.	5	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729543132	The Lumbar Spine	Taylor, James	1	10/25/2022	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780702069062	9780702083945	Baillière's Midwives' Dictionary	Tiran, Denise	14	4/8/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323554220	9780323809887	Toward Healthy Aging	Touhy, Theris A.	11	10/10/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749701	9780323809894	Toward Healthy Aging	Touhy, Theris A.	11	10/10/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323721455	9780323829663	Toward Healthy Aging - Binder Ready	Touhy, Theris A.	11	10/10/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323430135	9780323794855	Fundamental Concepts and Skills for the Patient Care Technician	Townsend Little, Kimberly	2	9/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323445719	9780323831284	Workbook for Fundamental Concepts and Skills for the Patient Care Technician	Townsend Little, Kimberly	2	10/5/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323447751	9780323777117	Hamric & Hanson's Advanced Practice Nursing	Tracy, Mary Fran	7	11/28/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323479509	9780323792011	Mulholland's The Nurse, The Math, The Meds	Turner, Susan	5	7/7/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323829755	Mulholland's The Nurse, The Math, The Meds - Binder Ready	Turner, Susan	5	7/7/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9781771720489	9780323791564	Lewis's Medical- Surgical Nursing in Canada	Tyerman, Jane	5	6/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780323848435	9780323881951	Medical-Surgical Nursing in Canada - Binder Ready	Tyerman, Jane	5	9/23/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323544801	9780323551335	Interpersonal Relationships	Underman Boggs, Kathleen	9	8/22/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780443111525	Interpersonal Relationships - Binder Ready	Underman Boggs, Kathleen	9	9/16/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780443111143	Critical Care Nursing - Binder Ready	Urden, Linda D.	9	4/23/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323526432	9780323792998	Pathophysiology Online for Gould's Pathophysiology for the Health Professions (Access Code and Textbook Package)	VanMeter, Karin	7	9/15/2022	555 - Nursing Concepts Online and Courses	Saunders
9780323087902	9780323661171	Edmunds' Pharmacology for the Primary Care Provider	Visovsky, Constance G	5	8/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780702072765	9780323834605	Ross & Wilson Anatomy and Physiology in Health and Illness	Waugh, Anne	14	7/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780702072772	9780323834612	Ross and Wilson Anatomy and Physiology in Health and Illness International Edition	Waugh, Anne	14	7/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Churchill Livingstone
9780702073250	9780323872409	Ross & Wilson Anatomy and Physiology Colouring and Workbook	Waugh, Anne	6	11/30/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323554558	9780323826853	Basic Geriatric Nursing	Williams, Patricia A.	8	9/9/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323847667	Fundamental Concepts and Skills for Nursing - Revised Reprint	Williams, Patricia A.	6	3/4/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780323847674	Fundamental Concepts and Skills for Nursing - Binder Ready - Revised Reprint	Williams, Patricia A.	6	3/4/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780323884211	Fundamental Concepts and Skills for Nursing - Revised Reprint	Williams, Patricia A.	6	5/19/2022	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780443111587	Basic Geriatric Nursing - Binder Ready	Williams, Patricia A.	8	9/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323550611	9780323796309	Clayton's Basic Pharmacology for Nurses	Willihnganz, Michelle J.	19	3/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323554732	9780323812597	Study Guide for Clayton's Basic Pharmacology for Nurses	Willihnganz, Michelle J.	19	3/14/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323829731	Clayton's Basic Pharmacology for Nurses - Binder Ready	Willihnganz, Michelle J.	19	3/15/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780702054426	9780702085062	Foundations for Health Promotion	Wills, Jane	5	5/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323449137	9780323449137 9780323792066	Leading and Managing in Nursing	Yoder-Wise, Patricia S.	8	9/26/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323829687	Leading and Managing in Nursing - Binder Ready	Yoder-Wise, Patricia S.	8	9/26/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby	
9780323508643	9780323828093	Fundamentals of Nursing	Yoost, Barbara	3	2/24/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323695312	9780323828109	Fundamentals of Nursing - Binder Ready	Yoost, Barbara	3	2/24/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323624862	9780323828147	Study Guide for Fundamentals of Nursing	Yoost, Barbara	3	3/7/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323597289	9780323828185	Clinical Companion for Fundamentals of Nursing	Yoost, Barbara	3	5/30/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323676717	9780323834667	Fundamentals of Nursing	Yoost, Barbara	3	2/24/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323530972	9780323777797	Illustrated Study Guide for the NCLEX-RN® Exam	Zerwekh, JoAnn	11	3/1/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323750646	9780323829618	Nursing Today - Binder Ready	Zerwekh, JoAnn	11	9/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323642088	9780323810159	Nursing Today	Zerwekh, JoAnn	11	9/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749725	9780323810166	Nursing Today	Zerwekh, JoAnn	11	9/6/2022	029 - Nursing	Mosby

### Nursing, Midwifery, Mental Health & related Social Science & Life Sciences - New Texts Publications\* (yet to be published)

Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
	9780323904599	Hemostasis Management of the Pediatric Surgical Patient		1	7/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323376624	9780323793810	AACN Procedure Manual for Progressive and Critical Care	AACN	8	9/15/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729542975	9780729544467	Critical Care Nursing	Aitken, Leanne	5	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780729543033	9780729544252	Law and Ethics for Health Practitioners	Allan, Sonia	2	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729544795	Digital Health: A transformative approach, 1e	Almond, Helen	1	8/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323881968	Potter and Perry's Canadian Fundamentals of	Astle, Barbara	7	3/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
		Nursing - BInder Ready					
9781771721134	9780323870658	Potter and Perry's Canadian Fundamentals of Nursing	Astle, Barbara	7	3/16/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780443187445	Anticandidal Therapeutics	Awanish Kumar	1	1/31/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323554725	9780323846684	Teaching in Nursing	Billings, Diane M.	7	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323551137	9780323776653	Professional Nursing	Black, Beth	10	2/22/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323830010	Professional Nursing - Binder Ready	Black, Beth	10	2/22/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323709385	9780323810333	Elsevier's Canadian Comprehensive Review for the NCLEX-RN® Examination	Bradley, Patricia A.	3	6/22/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729542920	9780729544511	Lewis's Medical- Surgical Nursing 6th Australia and New Zealand edition	Brown, Diane	6	8/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729544801	Lewis's Medical- Surgical Nursing: Assessment and Management of Clinical Problems	Brown, Diane	6	8/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323931908	How to Make It As A Student Nurse	Carmichael, Claire	1	6/22/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780702074349	Handbook for Registered Nurses	Carter, Chris (Major)	1	7/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729544047	Stories in Chronic Illness and Disability	Chang, Esther	1	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780729543040	9780729544610	Transitions in Nursing	Chang, Esther	6	9/30/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9781771722094	9780323827447	Perry & Potter's Canadian Clinical Nursing Skills and Techniques	Cobbett, Shelley	2	10/02/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729543170	9780729544450	Wound Care	Coleman, Kerrie	2	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780443140549	AI in Clinical Practice	Collecchia, Giampaolo	1	10/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780729543699	Complications of Pregnancy, Birth and the Post-natal Period for Midwives	Cooper, Megan	1	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780729543965	9780729544559	Stories in Midwifery	Cummins, Allison	3	7/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780729542982	9780729544412	Emergency and Trauma Care for Nurses and Paramedics	Curtis, Kate	4	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729544788	Emergency and Trauma Care for Nurses and Paramedics 4e	Curtis, Kate	1	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323952217	Athlete's Heart	D'Andrea, Antonello	1	5/16/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323554961	9780323832069	Advanced Health Assessment & Clinical Diagnosis in Primary Care	Dains, Joyce E.	7	3/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323996846	Personal Care Products and Human Health	Darbre, Philippa	1	8/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780443185311	Quick Guide to Body Fluid Testing	Darci Block	2	1/20/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780128217870	Clinical Trials and Tribulations	De Lanerolle, Gayathri	1	3/17/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780323881791	How to be a Successful Nursing Student	Elliott, Natalie	1	10/27/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323078276	9780323710602	Sheehy's Manual of Emergency Care	Emergency Nurses Association	8	4/10/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323510790	Women's Health in Primary Care	Ferguson, Lisa	1	8/15/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729543057	9780729544276	Introduction to Public Health	Fleming, Mary Louise	5	7/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780443159800	Emerging Practices in Telehealth	Freeman, Andrew	1	3/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323551311	9780323847131	Conceptual Foundations	Friberg, Elizabeth E.	8	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323848374	9780323935555	Conceptual Foundations - Binder Ready	Friberg, Elizabeth E.	8	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780702080333	Working With Serious Mental Illness	Gamble, Catherine	3	2/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780702043482	9780323931458	Fetal Monitoring in Practice	Gibb, Donald	5	6/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Churchill Livingstone
9780323554602	9780323934459	Mastering Concept- Based Teaching and Competency Assessment	Giddens, Jean Foret	3	4/07/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323529716	9780323847124	Williams' Essentials of Nutrition and Diet Therapy	Gilbert, Joyce Ann	13	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323848367	9780443121388	Williams' Essentials of Nutrition and Diet Therapy - Binder Ready	Gilbert, Joyce Ann	13	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323902632	Customized Ob/Gyn Management for Diverse Populations	Gloria Bachmann	1	11/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780702077715	Ross & Wilson Pathophysiology	Grant, Allison	1	10/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
	9780702080982	Ross & Wilson Pharmacology	Grant, Allison	1	10/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323828987	Getting Started in Teaching for Nursing and the Health Professions	Halstead, Judith A.	1	7/03/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323527361	9780323831734	Clinical Reasoning Cases in Nursing	Harding, Mariann M.	8	5/15/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323402316	9780323711968	Health Informatics	Hardy, Lynda R	3	1/23/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323829595	Health Informatics - Binder Ready	Hardy, Lynda R	3	1/23/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780443140440	Advanced Drug Delivery Systems for Colonic Disorders	Harish Dureja	1	11/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780729542807	9780729544597	Mosby's Dictionary of Medicine, Nursing and Health Professions - 4th ANZ Edition	Harris, Peter	4	9/15/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323992718	Smartphone Apps for Health and Wellness	Higgins, John	1	1/20/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780729544429	Clinical Placement in Paramedic Practice	Hobbs, Lisa	1	6/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323679077	9780323829571	Wong's Nursing Care of Infants and Children - Binder Ready	Hockenberry, Marilyn J.	12	3/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729542555	9780729544436	Evidence-Based Practice Across the Health Professions	Hoffmann, Tammy	4	8/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323876506	Certified Nurse Educator (CNE®) and Certified Nurse Educator Novice (CNE®n) Exam Prep	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	1	3/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749763	9780323931298	PART - Medical- Surgical Nursing, Volume 1	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	8/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749770	9780323931311	PART - Medical- Surgical Nursing, Volume 2	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	8/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323796286	9780323931496	Medical-Surgical Nursing - Single- Volume Text and Study Guide Package	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	8/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323612425	9780323878265	Medical-Surgical Nursing	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323760850	9780323878333	PART - Medical- Surgical Nursing, Volume 1	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323760867	9780323878340	PART - Medical- Surgical Nursing, Volume 2	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323749640	9780323931175	Medical-Surgical Nursing	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780323794336	9780323931250	Medical-Surgical Nursing - Binder Ready	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323681513	9780323876995	Clinical Companion for Medical-Surgical Nursing	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	10/02/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323681476	9780323878326	Study Guide for Medical-Surgical Nursing	Ignatavicius, Donna D.	11	9/15/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729544832	Navigating the Maze of Research: Enhancing Nursing and Midwifery Practice 6e	Jackson, Debra	6	4/12/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323672498	9780323796293	Health Assessment Online for Physical Examination and Health Assessment (Access Code and Textbook Package)	Jarvis, Carolyn	9	2/01/2023	555 - Nursing Concepts Online and Courses	Elsevier
9780323848442	9780323875080	Physical Examination and Health Assessment - Canadian - Binder Ready	Jarvis, Carolyn	4	5/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9781771721493	9780323827430	Pocket Companion for Physical Examination and Health Assessment, Canadian Edition	Jarvis, Carolyn	4	6/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323532037	9780323827805	Study Guide & Laboratory Manual for Physical Examination & Health Assessment	Jarvis, Carolyn	9	4/03/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323510806	9780323809849	Physical Examination and Health Assessment	Jarvis, Carolyn	9	3/07/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323679084	9780323827799	Physical Examination and Health Assessment - Binder Ready	Jarvis, Carolyn	9	3/07/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9781771721547	9780323827416	Physical Examination and Health Assessment - Canadian	Jarvis, Carolyn	4	4/07/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323532020	9780323827843	Pocket Companion for Physical Examination & Health Assessment	Jarvis, Carolyn	9	2/22/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9781771721455	9781771721455 9780323827423 Ex. He	Study Guide and Laboratory Manual for Physical Examination and Health Assessment, Canadian Edition	Jarvis, Carolyn	4	3/28/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780128095263	Case Studies in Disaster Response	Jensen, Steven	1	10/01/2023	018 - Social Science	Butterworth- Heinemann
	9.78013E+12	Case Studies in Disaster Response	Jensen, Steven	1	10/01/2023	018 - Social Science	Butterworth- Heinemann
9781771721776	9780323827461	Ethical & Legal Issues in Canadian Nursing	Keatings, Margaret	5	12/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9781771722049	9780323872775	Leifer's Introduction to Maternity and Pediatric Nursing in Canada	Keenan- Lindsay, Lisa	2	12/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729544016	Foundations of Anatomy and Physiology	Kirov, Ellie	1	4/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323530729	9780323875127	Workbook and Competency Evaluation Review for Mosby's Textbook for Long-Term Care Nursing Assistants	Kostelnick, Clare	9	7/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323676533	9780323877893	PROP - Mosby's Textbook for Long- Term Care - Text, Workbook, and Kentucky Insert Package	Kostelnick, Clare	9	7/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323676557	9780323877909	PROP - Mosby's Textbook for Long- Term Care - Workbook, Clinical Skills for Nurse Assisting, and Kentucky Insert Package	Kostelnick, Clare	9	7/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323676540	9780323877916	PROP - Mosby's Textbook for Long- Term Care - Text, Workbook, Clinical Skills for Nurse Assisting, and Kentucky Insert Package	Kostelnick, Clare	9	7/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323530736	9780323874885	Mosby's Textbook for Long-Term Care Nursing Assistants	Kostelnick, Clare	9	7/03/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323917070	Insulin	Krentz, Andrew	1	10/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780323999915	Cardiovascular Endocrinology and Metabolism	Krentz, Andrew	1	3/30/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780443120473	FRENCH: Mosby's Prep Guide for the Canadian PN Exam	Langille, Marianne	1	10/15/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780323913805	Human Reproductive and Prenatal Genetics	Leung, Peter	2	4/03/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323556293	9780323810180	Maternity and Women's Health Care	Lowdermilk, Deitra Leonard	13	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323676908	9780323810197	Maternity and Women's Health Care	Lowdermilk, Deitra Leonard	13	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323721530	9780323829762	Maternity and Women's Health Care - Binder Ready	Lowdermilk, Deitra Leonard	13	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323555265	9780323810203	Study Guide for Maternity & Women's Health Care	Lowdermilk, Deitra Leonard	13	8/15/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780702062117	9780323834827	Mayes' Midwifery	Macdonald, Sue	16	5/29/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
	9780323935012	Home Birth	Madeley, Anna-Marie	1	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323899048	Handbook of Obesity in Obstetrics and Gynecology	Mahmood, Tahir	1	1/20/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323375634	9780323934466	Mosby's Oncology Nursing Advisor	Maloney- Newton, Susan	3	12/08/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323077811	9780323754767	Wong's Clinical Manual of Pediatric Nursing	Marilyn J. Hockenberry	9	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323549394	9780323776707	Wong's Nursing Care of Infants and Children	Marilyn J. Hockenberry	12	2/22/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323930758	Demystifying Integrated Care	Marshall, Kirsty	1	11/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323856874	Handbook of Current and Novel Protocols for the Treatment of Infertility	Michael Dahan	1	9/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780124116436	9780323952743	Practical Data Analytics for Innovation in Medicine	Miner, Gary D.	2	4/06/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323497640	9780323882521	Nursing Outcomes Classification (NOC)	Moorhead, Sue	7	6/22/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323414326	9780323832915	Mosby's Pocket Dictionary of Medicine, Nursing & Health Professions	Mosby	9	5/26/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323528948	9780323795319	Community/Public Health Nursing	Nies, Mary A.	8	1/23/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323829632	Community/Public Health Nursing - Binder Ready	Nies, Mary A.	8	1/23/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323880817	Oncology: An Introduction for Nurses and Healthcare Professionals	O'Halloran, David	1	8/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729542968	9780729544269	Psychology: An Introduction for Health Professionals	O'Kane, Debra	2	9/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729544818	Psychology: An Introduction for Health Professionals 2e	O'Kane, Debra	2	9/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780443106903	Core Curriculum for Oncology Nursing - Text & Workbook Package	Oncology Nursing Society	7	10/02/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323595452	9780323930512	Core Curriculum for Oncology Nursing	Oncology Nursing Society	7	10/13/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729544443	Communication in Paramedic Practice	O'Toole, Gjyn	1	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780323998659	Dysphagia	Patti, Marco	1	1/20/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
	9780443152054	The Brain of the Critically III Pregnant Woman	Perez- Fernandez, Javier	1	11/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780323899253	A Handbook of Artificial Intelligence in Drug Delivery	Philip, Anil	1	3/31/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780443111600	Harnessing Digital Technology and Data for Nursing and Midwifery Practice	Phillips, Natasha	1	12/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323529105	9780323870764	Potter & Perry's Pocket Guide to Nursing Skills & Procedures	Potter, Patricia A.	10	9/15/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323931809	9780443118838	Elsevier's 2024 Intravenous Medications	Rainforth Collins, Shelly	40	6/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323996457	Yoga for Cardiovascular Disease and Rehabilitation	Ray, Indranill Basu	1	10/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780729543286	9780729544290	Understanding the Australian Health Care System	Reynolds, Louise	5	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729544825	Understanding the Australian Health Care System	Reynolds, Louise	5	10/01/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323625487	9780323871457	Communication in Nursing	Riley, Julia Balzer	10	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323413091	9780323874984	Study Guide for McCance & Huether's Pathophysiology	Rogers, Julia	9	2/23/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780443188138	Intellectually Impaired People	Rose, Klaus	1	3/21/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780443074592	9780702082467	Redfern's Nursing Older People	Ross, Fiona M.	5	5/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323287630	9780323672252	Core Curriculum for Maternal-Newborn Nursing	Rycyna, Fay / AWHONN	6	2/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323567466	9780323870931	Pagana's Canadian Manual of Diagnostic and Laboratory Tests	Sandra A. MacDonald	3	2/08/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780729544894	Long-Term Caring: Residential, Home and Community Aged Care 5e	Scott, Karen	1	3/30/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780123735652	9780323906104	Venous Ulcers	Shortell, Cynthia K.	2	1/23/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323763882	9780323874250	2024-2025 Saunders Clinical Judgment and Test-Taking Strategies	Silvestri, Linda Anne	8	9/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323672849	9780323930574	Saunders Q & A Review for the NCLEX-RN® Examination	Silvestri, Linda Anne	9	12/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780702082078	Simulation-Based Education	Simpson, Elizabeth	1	12/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780323930727	9780443118906	Mosby's 2024 Nursing Drug Reference	Skidmore- Roth, Linda	37	5/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9780323874892	9780443123887	Mosby's Drug Guide for Nursing Students with update	Skidmore- Roth, Linda	15	5/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
9781771720885	9780323778930	Mosby's Canadian Nursing Drug Reference	Skidmore- Roth, Linda	2	12/04/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby Canada
9780323639613	9780443111594	Foundations of Maternal-Newborn and Women's Health Nursing - Binder Ready	Smith Murray, Sharon	8	1/03/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323398947	9780323827386	Foundations of Maternal-Newborn and Women's Health Nursing	Smith Murray, Sharon	8	1/23/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323532006	9780323825368	Swearingen's All-in- One Nursing Care Planning Resource	Snyder, Julie S.	6	11/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780443126772	Introduction to Critical Care Nursing - Binder Ready	Sole, Mary Lou	8	1/18/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323883993	Communication in Midwifery	Staras, Tania	1	7/10/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323625579	9780323827409	Concept-Based Clinical Nursing Skills	Stein, Loren Nell Melton	2	3/10/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323875899	Preparing for Doctoral Study in Nursing	Taylor, Laura A.	1	8/30/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780729543071	9780729543804	Residential, Home and Community Aged Care Workbook	Unicomb, Carla	3	9/15/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
	9780729544580	Workbook for Long- Term Caring	Unicomb, Carla	1	9/15/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier
9780323676601	9780323809900	Priorities in Critical Care Nursing	Urden, Linda D.	9	2/10/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby
	9780443111532	Priorities in Critical Care Nursing - Binder Ready	Urden, Linda D.	9	2/10/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
9780323531993	9780323809818	Priorities in Critical Care Nursing	Urden, Linda D.	9	2/19/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323952293	Ethics for Health Promotion and Health Education	Vogelzang, Jody	1	9/01/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
9780323497701	9780323882514	Nursing Interventions Classification (NIC)	Wagner, Cheryl M.	8	7/13/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323904926	Safe Water in Healthcare	Walker, James	1	3/31/2023	090 - Life Sciences	Academic Press
	9780729544573	Long-Term Caring: Advanced Practice	Webb, Margaret	1	9/15/2023	669 - Nursing Health Prof ANZ	Elsevier



Previous ISBN	ISBN	Edition Title	Author (Primary)	Edition No.	Publication Date	Speciality	Imprint
9780702041952	9780702077609	Supervision, Learning and Assessment in Clinical Practice	Woodward, Sue	4	11/28/2023	029 - Nursing	Elsevier
	9780323825795	Understanding Pharmacology - Text and Study Guide Package	Workman, M. Linda	3	3/01/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323394949	9780323793513	Study Guide for Understanding Pharmacology	Workman, M. Linda	3	4/11/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9781455739769	9780323793506	Understanding Pharmacology	Workman, M. Linda	3	3/14/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders
	9780323829724	Understanding Pharmacology - Binder Ready	Workman, M. Linda	3	3/14/2023	029 - Nursing	Saunders
9780323067461	9780323832250	Mosby's® Fluids & Electrolytes Memory NoteCards	Zerwekh, JoAnn	3	4/11/2023	029 - Nursing	Mosby